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“TURE OF INCIDENT UCR ! lcomp, Mo,

' SEX QFFENSE supplement 002903
VN SHIFT DATE IONE OCCURARLD TIHE7DATE RED [fIME DIS,{TINT ARA.
ser. 3 1/28/801 1 A & 5 éyg 1547 1547
ORESS OF OCCURENCE TYPE PREM GFFENSE’_HEPDRT Eri} TELEPHORE
51 SeW. Ave. Pompano Beach
- 2 ? e SECH' INCIOENT REPORT & | 942-1100
RIUA ; ) SEX 008" ADDRESS
Ler. Brien / Det. Bill w/M - - |155 5. Flagler Ave. Pompano Beach

TION TAKEN
~est: DAVENPORT, Gary Leon W/M 1/19/%1, no address - at large

subJect charged with obsiruction of a Iaw efnforceMent UTTicer;, and 4 tomts ot
lewd, lascivious or indecent act in the presence of a chald, 2nd degree felonys.:

;.J RL'PORT..)..III. . . _ 3

.supplement
GOA UM CIT. 158, PREM CK (QTHER ) o
BACK-UP OFFICER | SUPERVISOR APRROVING
' q— T T s

IDISPOSTTION?

DO NG OfFFICER ISIGNATURE, & ASSIGNED ZONE
//Zza) /Q(gy

UCR

TURE OF INCIDENT

cone, o,
Sex Offense 002903 Supp.

V. SHIFT OATE ZONE OCCURRED TINE/OATE OCCURRED  (TIME OIS, JT11E ARR.
vest. 3 2/7/80 | 1-A-45 1700 hrs. 2/7/80 W/Ap. N/Ap.
BRESS OF OCCURENCE TYPE PREM OFFENSE HEPORT ) TELEPHDHE
155 8. Flagler Ave, GOV INCIDENT REDORT X 942-1100
TICATNT RACE/S5EX boB ADDRESS 287-1122
Det. Sgt. Johnson W/M XX Stuart Police Dept. Stuart, Fla.
TI0ON TAKEN

‘ha above complainant called and requested a copy of the subject (arrest) Davenports

cints. Sgt. Johhson advised that this subject was apossible subject in a burglary in

nalr citve A copy of the subizscts arints were majled on 7/7[83- e

DISPOSITION: GOA UM CIT, 1S3, PREM Qé: DTHEA\\)_

FGATING OFFICLA (SIGNATURE) & ASSIGNED ZOWE | BACK~UP GFFICER ‘Qg’%;wc —

DPet. D, Beimly Det. Bur,

;
S

- 004438



‘TICOMPLAINT AFEIDAVIT

BROWARD COUNTY IARREST FORM

FILING AGERLY prs
3%3,‘3. ‘AI:\_.&"I. OFF&GE{%EEPOR‘T MNO :
DEFENDANT S LAST NAME FIRST ' MIDDLE Y EET NAW A —
DAVENILRT - Gaxy - Leon’ Hone
RACE [SEX [HGT _  [wWGT. EYES [HAIR [COMP [AG : HPLAC
WOlM O 5Y10 {135 Plue | Brn [Fed. 3E9 . gﬁ%f&l 88 overaville, NeYe
PERMANENT ADDRESS ‘ LOCAL ADDRESS -
: Kone
SCARS, MARKS, TT e T T T |PUACE OF EMPLOYMENT LENGTE
1 scar on forehead . Unemployed- R RlA K
HOW LONG DEFENDANT, BREATHALYZER BY |CCN  |READING -
IN BROWARD COUNTY 2 wXEBe ] . .. EI&EBO.I.OCK Q'J g Cte; POE‘E{). Behe -
DATE ARRESTED |THIE ARREST | ARRESTING OFFICERS T con OFFICER INAUREG  JUNIT  |ZONE [BEAT [SHIET
17/28/80 120 I m411intetan jo52233 1 ¥ '
-, DNT TRANSPORTING PRISONER [TRANSPORTING OFFICER CEN PICK UP TiME - JARRIVAL TIME AT B5O
5 Steianko eigs e . i

VEHICLE TOWED TO

NAME OF VICTIM {_IF' CORPORATION, EXACT LEGAL— NAME AND STATE_ OF INCO RPORTKTIDN) . ADDRESS
countno.{ T  OFFENSES CHARGED /Lfi"rh ’&f ~fé} é'/J CA#]KS!%E\‘RNF&S'IBNO.
) Obstruction of Officer in the Imsful execution of duty- 0 . | B43.02
7,{,'.;:(_,,
4 LEWD, Lascivious or iadeceat gct in presence of ehild Fe‘iﬂﬂy 2 7.8{%0.0& : 4
3 Lewd, Lascivious or fndecent act in prasem'.:e of ahild il ” Rk 800,04
& Leﬁ&g Lascivicms o: 1aaieceat act ia presencs of chﬂd " /,-M,%;é« - 800,04 -
5 :.reaed. Lascivissis o méacm" sct in presence of child. .Y ‘f _ 800,04 L
o ¥ . _.:. . PROBABLE CAUSE AFFIDAVIT R
Bef h I SILL Sgonbers  Late L
efore me-{_‘i??tf pgﬁ??i }/ .appeared T - s-HRST el §E who bemg Tfirst - duly
851 "5 ave Fompano Seash
sworn deposes and says that on the __%____day of _J=38 . 19 gg_at I08SU 17 8% Poemessa Beseh

CH]ME LOCA‘TION

the above named defendant commltted the above offenses charged and the facts showmg probabie cause to balieve same
are as follows T -- e e

Swom to and siibscribed before me.,.. . iy _,'l‘ -ne.. [ swear the above statemnent is correct and true.

=3 o . '_ o HHE sngned'amhonty,thus . R P ‘,; z - 10 the besx of rnv knowledge and belief. o e
e {; = c!awof }Vf’-‘v‘*}/ 19 ,{3 - S - '

F ”: /‘" }g"!‘fq ‘TITLE ’f } o ,"’-‘f : ‘""/. ‘l" At T ‘ ﬁ-"'?"' \ 7{:¢; v+ ¥ “A‘ 1
OEPUTY CLERK OF. THE COL.LR'POR NOTARY PUBLIC D?!ASS’T.ST ATTY . . = OFFICER’ SIA“\FIANT 'S SIGNATURE/CCN - .
SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAKRIEAIANR SIATE OF ALORIDA AT LARGE" ~ | - oo L. Orig. - Court
BROWARD COUNTY MY COMMISLION [XPIREG LT S 1m0 7o R S A : 2nd - State Aty
STATE OF FLORIDA . papaxi LHRY GLNERAL INS. UNDERWR L=~ S 3rd - Fili .

i ~ i - ng Ageney -

BS0D-B-2 e (,:? “ W, . FlR% PPEAHANCE/ARR:ST FORM 7 4th - Arresting Agency

AH%EST!?&G AGE\,C‘{ 004439




L OMPANGO BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT Det. Bur. No
L IR , FILE No..2002903-

Case____SEX OFFENSE
Statement of__GARY LEON DAVENPORT WM 1/19/41 Ag

Address AT LARGE N
Statement Taken By__ SONNTAG/BILL Rank___ DET Date_1/28/80_ Time_ 8. ,

Q. For the record Detectives Sonntag and Bill are Notary Publics in and for
the State of Florida at large. Mr. Davenport would you raise your right
hand. Do you solemnly that the statement that you are about to give
will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth so help
you God?

A. I do.

Q. Alright sir at this time you understand that you are being charged with
- indecent or lewd act in the presence of a child under the age of 14.
You are béing charged with two seperate counts under law by our Police
Department. Is that eorrect? ' *
A. Yes,

Q. The incident that we are going to discuss is an incident that occurred
at...or in the area of the Cypress Elementary School located at 841 SW
3 Ave, GCity of Pompano Beach. ARe you familiar with the area where
* Qypress Plaza is?
A, Yes, - -

Q. And where Cypress Elementary School is?
A. Yes,

Q. Before we discuss this incident Mr. Davenport were you advised of your
constitutional rights by Detective Bill at approximately 7:00 PM?
A. Yes,

Q. And we've discussed these incidents verbally or prior to getting om a
statement is that correct? : '
A. Yes,

Q. Have we made you give us a statement or have we made you or forced
you in any way to talk with us about these incidents?
A. No.

Q. Do you understand your constitutional rights fully?

A. Yes . ‘ -

Q. OK before, this is what we call a Rights Form with the name Gary Leon
Davenport on the bettom, is that your signature sir?

A. Yes,

Q. You understands each of the rights as read to you by Detective Bill?
A. Yes.
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A.

Q.

A,

Q.
A.

A.

v o- olLatelielll OL sary Leon bavenport #002903

Mr. Davenport on the date January 26, 1980, at approximately 4:30 in
the afternoon, did you have oc casion to be in the area of Cypress
Elementary School here in the City.of Pompano? o

YES. . R oL oo - - oL TT s

And at that time were you driving your Van?

Yes,

What kind of Van is it again please?
1974 Ford Econoline.

Is it white in color?
Yes.

It has two black lights mounted kind of like on the roof in the back?
Yes.

Is there a motorcycle inside your. van?
Yes. L

What other. property do you have inside your van?
All my personal belongings, clothing, home made bed, food.

. >, - L]
. At this time you do not really maintain a residence anywhere is that

correct?
Thats correct.

And you've been kind of like vacationing down here in Florida and living
out of your van?

Yes. R

Back to the date and time in question in the area of Cypress Elementary
Did you have occasion to see two young boys playing the area of some
rocks and stuff around the school?

Yes.

And would you describe what actions yoﬁ,took,in relation to these two
kids, what happened over there by the school? |

I parked my Van on the opposite side of the street where they were playing
and

Do you recall if you said anything to the kids?
I never said a word to them.

Then what did you do? ‘

I just opened up the driver door, had my shorts, my cut off jeans

or whatever you want to call them, had them down around by the ankles,
but I just sat there and played with myself, knowing the kids were

. watching me. After I climaxed I just drove off,

Approximately how long did you stay in that position, do YOUsseas
I don't really know, five minutes or so.

If people would come by, like drive by or in that'area, would you close

 the door, do you remember ever closing the door when people came by.

Yes. There was one car that came by and I closed the door.

OK and then after a car would be goné or whatever you opened the door'
back up and exposed your penis to these children?
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rage 3 | Statement of Gary Leon Davenport #002903

A.

Q.
A.
q.
A.

. Q.

Ao

QB
A.

Q.

Ao

Qo

A.

Yes.

You never touched these children in any way?

Never touched them,never said a word to them.

You were aware however they were watchiﬁg you and seeing what yoﬁ-
were doing? h I - : -
Yes, -

I know we“diSCussed_this in another statement uh... at the time that
you were doing this, did you realize you were doing something that
was wrong, immoral and actually against the law?

Yes,

You stated prior that you've had this problem for approximately 20 years
that your aware of?
Yes

Again, in this statement do you feel that there is a way that

you can be helped to rid yourself of this problem or quit doing this?
1 can only hope that through physological examination and all this
chat somebody can help me. '
Is there anything further you want to add in this statement? Again

this is seperate from the other one and may be read seperately b

somebody else, and anything you wish to say that you feel could ge
pertinent to this case or.....

Well only that I feel bad for what I've done., I have strong guilt feelings,
but it still doesn't prevent me from doing it.

Is there any doubt in your mind that if you wouldn't have been apprehended
or caught by the police department that you would continue doing this?
No doubt whatsoever. .

We've discussed other cases same of that nature. Is there any occassion,..
I understand that you told us in this statement that you didn't touch
these children or um...even talk to them in this case. But have you ever
hurt anyone as far as this problem is concerned?

Physically no, T don't know what harm psychologily that it may cause

some of these kids.

And you feel bad when you are doing this? :
Yes. I only hope that the kids don't become effected by it the way I have.
This is.,.this is the same thing that has happened to me when I was a kid
and I think that's part of my problem. ‘ o

Is that part of your guilt feelingthat/thishappened to you when you were
a kid and may have caused what happened now and you think that maybe

you are doing it to these kids. Is that part of the guilt or what ever
you want to w®all it. _

Yeah. I know what happened to me at the time it was a big joke but I feel
that it has something to do with the problem that I've got mnow.

OK Mr. Davénport is there anythin-g further that you want to add to this
statement, :
I cadt think of anything else,

Today when the Officer came up to yéu I understand that you were in the

ol octrred, Ts ik womefTe® 28 hen this thing that we were tallypgsbout
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A. I was on the other side of the school but....

Q. Same type, same area, general.
A, Yeah.

Q. When the Officer pulled up he was in a plain..unmarked®8hd tried to show
you the badge or did show you his badge and to talk to you and try to get
you to stop and you took off from that area what was the reasons that you
left that area?

A. When he pulled in he pulled in kind of fast around the front of my van.

At the time I didn't know he was a Policeman, didn't see a badge. I didn't
hear him say that he was a Policeman.

Q. Did you hear him yelling to stop and things like that?
A, What I heard was....l think I heard him saying Hay mister just as I was
pulling away from the curb and put it bluntly, getting out of the area.

Q. Why were you in such a hurry to get out of there when he pulled in?
A. I thought he was probably a parent of one of the kids.

Q. Is there any reason tat you couldn't hear him call?
A. I had the radio on in the van.

Q. So even though he was showing identification or trying to you were more
in a hurry to get out of there and were not paying a whole lot of attention
I assume? '

A. Right. I deliberately avoided locking at him because I figure if I don't
look at him he isn't going to get a good look at me. And I'll just leave.

Q. And subsequent to that he pulled over in front of you and you saw the
lights in the car and stuff like that. Is that correct? .

A. As I...I don't know where it was where I got pulled over or whare I
pulled off: the road. As I started to turn, make a left hand turn I could
hear him tooting the horn in back and that's when I looked behind me and I
saw the blue light on the dash. And I pulled over.

Statement concluded,8:32PM.
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FILE No_ 002903
STATEMENT FORM '
e SEX OFFENSE _' L
Statement of ~ - WM 4/20/73 782-4716 Age 6
Address - B
Carl Sonntag Rank_Det Dot L/28/80  _  5:50 PM

statement Taken By

For the Record;dbét.héonntag is a Notéry Public for and in the State of Flori
at Large. '

» Roger, do you promise that everything we are going to talk about now is the
truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth so help you God?
o YeS. ’

. Do you know what it means to tell a-lie?
- Yea,

' And you swear that you won't tell me any lies when we're talking?

. Yes., s : .

N we are going to be talking about something that happened on Saturday,
Saturday afternoon, about 4:30 in the afterncon, 4:30 PM, The Date for the
record is Jamuary 26, 1980, -~ . We are going to be talking about a guy who
had his pants down and showed himself to you. Do you know what that means?

. Yes,

. Before we start tatking about that, I want to show you six photgrahs, color
photograhs of White Men, all look similar and about the same age. Do you
recognize any of these men? .

. Yes,

. Put your finger on the picture you recognize. For the record hes identifying .
photo from a six man photo, fourth photograph from the left, would be the

third photograph fr. o right. Its a photograh of a White Male, known t«
the Pompano Police Department as GARY LEON DAVENPORT White Male, Date of Birth
1/19/41. Resident address unknown. _ . did you write your name on the bacl
of this photograph?

. Yes, -

Is this tye same man that pulled up over there where you were playing and had
his pants down?
. Yes, ‘

Are you positive?
Yes.

No doubt in your mind frfom looking at that picture thats the same man, are you
sure thats the same man?
Yes,

.. When we where showing'you these pictures before, did any of the policeman, or I
that was standing by you, say pick this man out, or anything loke that?
No _ ; '

You picked him out all by yourself, is that correct?

Yes, thats him, : : 004444
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Q. All by yourself?
A, Yes,

Q. T lets talk about_ what happened now your were over by the...
A. ‘'tne Rocks -

Q.. The rocks, do you know where Cypress Elementary School is? Do you go to
school there?
A. Yes,

Q. Were you over by your school?
A. Yes,

Q. Over by the little park right by the school?
A. Yes.

Q. Theres rocks right around there?
A. Yes. ‘

Q. Tell me what you were doing over there and who you where with?
A. I was playing with the rocks witl

Q-. is your friend?. S . .
A, Yes. :

- Q ' is in the other room?

Ao S.r:.:i.

Q. ~ And what happened?
Ao A white truck pulled up and (inaudible) and opened the door.

Q. A white truck pulled up. Is this like a truck that has open in the back with
rocks in it, what kind of truck is it?
A, A van,

Q. What color was it?
A-. . White.

Q. It pulled up kinda where you guys. were?
A, Yes.

Q. Did you look over to see what was going on?
A. Yes,

Q. And you say the man opened the car?
A. Yes,

Q. Did he open the side or did he open the door?
A, The door.

Q. Towards the front of the van.
A, Yes,

Q. And what did you see when he opened it?
A. He had no pants on.And he was playing with his thing.

Q. He was playing with his wee-wee, Did he have a shirt on?
A. Yes. o

004445



Did he have any pants-at all?

No, he had workman shoes.

He had what? T

Workman shoes. o 7 7 .

No pants at 311? _bo you“think they were just,pﬁlled-dbwn orrwefe'they 6ff?
They were off.

How long did you stand there and see this?
Ten minutes, cause (inaudible)

Did you watch him the whole time you were there, ar did you just watch him fo
awhile?
For awhile.

And then the man left?
Yes.

You say he had his pants down and you could see his wee- wee?

Yes

Was he playing with hlS wee~wee?
Yes. *

Where you close enough to see anything come out of that man's wee-wee?
No

.Was he playlng with it?

Yes

Did you know what that man was doing was wrong?
Yes.

Did he say anything to you guys at all?
No,

Nothing?
No.

Did he touch you guys?
No.

He didn't offer you any candy or look at the books?
No.

Now after ‘the amn pulled up there and opened the door, you said he was there
with his pants down and you could see his wee-wee. Did you.. you guys were
still playing I quess. »

Yes.

He left?
Yes.

And as soon as you got home did you tell your mommy what happened?
Yes,

Did she call the policeman?
Yes,
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Page 4 Statement of Roger C., SALMONSEN Case # 002903

And you told the stowy to the pOliceman I quess and to your mommy, then the
policeman came? o - . , :
Yes., '

Is there any doubt at all when you.look at this mari’s picture, is there any
doubt at all, are you positive that this is the man? S
Yes.

You got a good look at his face that day, is that right?
Yes. ' :

It was still daytime out and you saw him?
Yes.

Just alittle while ago, when your' mommy and you came to the police station,
I took you downstairs, and you looked at a white van in front of the police
station.

Yes.

When you looked atdthat, did that look kinda like the van you saw that day?
Yes. :

Could you be sure when?You looked at that van, were you sure it the same
van, or are you not so sure?
Thought for sure,

Where you positive about the van?

-Yes,

You did never get inside the van, did you?
No.

You just looked at where he was, where he opened the door?
Yes. :

Is there anything you :can tell me, anything else you can tell me about this
thing?
No.

How pld are you I _
6%

You know when you'll be seven? Do you know when your birthday is?
Yes, ‘ R : . .

When? ’
April 20

Do you know what year it is?
Huh? :

Do you know what year you were born in?
No.

Your're 6% now, right?
Yes.

And'what grade are you in school? -
004447



Page 5 Statement of RogerC, SALMONSEN Case # VVZY03

A. First.

Q. Did this kinda scare you at all what -this man did?
: AO NOO :
Q. You wern't scared that the man might do something?
A. No,
Q. But you knew what the man was doing was wrong?
A. Yes, '
This will Conclude the Statement o ~ N iken by Det. Somntag,
Time 6PM. : _
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FILE No... 002903

 STATEMENT FORM

Egg Offense

Statement of Russell A, York WM- q’/')A'/{;g _‘ 7 v - .Age J.O
Address i o _7-7 - .

Statement Taken By Carl Sonntag Rank__ Det. Date_1/28/80 Time__ ;32 .04

For the record Det. Sonntag is a Notary Public for and i the State of Florida at Large.

Q. Rassell. do you solemmly swear that the statement you're gonna give me, things we're gonna
talk about will be true the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
A. Yes, : _

Q. Now you know the difference between tellin the truth and tellin a lie?
A, Yes, ' ) '

Q. You promise that you're not gonna tell me any lies at all?

A. Yes, . ' _

Q. Don't worry about the tape récorder now, me and you are just gonna talk. on, last
Saturday, which was January 26, 1980, at about 4:30 in the afternoon, 4:30 MM, did you and
a friend of yours name Roger, were you guys over by Cypress Elementary School, here in Pom—
pano? :

A, Yes,.

Q. For the record, the address for Cypress Elementary is 841 SW 3 Avenue Pompano. Where were
you guys at over by the school, what part of the school near ya.

&, Where the water tower was, we were going back and forth, the rocks we saw the quy doing,
playing with himself.

Q. RThis is over, kinda like a big field by the school, right?
A. Yes, ) .

J. And theres basketball court there and theres a tennis court and stuff? -
A, Yes : ‘ ) :

J- And theres a water tower right there, You quys were kinda where the rocks were?
A. Yes. '

2. Did you, while you an were there playing, did you see a man pull up in a white van?
3. Yes. : ; '

J. And after the man pulled up, did you see him again after that? Did you see what he did?
v Yes. .

). Did he get out of the van?

’. Explain to me what he did exactly, what drew your attention over to the van.
5. He Opened the door, and had no pants on, no underwear on, showing his pee-pee.

', Did he have a shirt on?
. Yes.

. Did he get out of the van or was he kinda sitting?
. He was sitting. in the van towards us. ‘ 004455
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Q.
A,

Q.

A.

Was there any other people around?
NO'

Just you two quys? o : :
Yes,, whenever people would coms by, he would close “the door.

You guys were playing there and he pulls up and opens ‘the door on the van, when you quys -
are right by the van, right?
Yes.

Were you very far away from where he was?
No. '

About how far, right across the street, or right next to him?
Across the street.

So you were close enough to see his face, right?
Yes.

You saw that he had a shirt on, but he didn't have any pants on at all?
Yes. '

And you said before, he was playlng with hmself, playlng with his pee—pee?
Yes.

For the record, is referring to his penis. He was touching himself and stuff
like that? _
Yes.,

How long did he stay around you guys, stay around by yous, Five minutes or ten minutesor..
I think it was ten.

About ten minutes?
Yes.

And, when this man was doing this, were you aware that, did you know what he was doing was
Wrong?
Yes.

Did he ever say anything to you, that you remember?

- N()-

Did he ever tyandglveyouanycandyor show you any books, or askyoutogetmtohls
van?
NO-

today, before you came down here to the Police Pepartment, I understand that you
saw some policeman stopping a van or standing around a van over thaere near where you
live at.
Yes.

Did you get a pretty good ook at that van?
Yes.

Is that the same van you saw over at the school, or ovedr by you guys that day?
Yes, it's the sanme,

Its the same van that the man was 51tt1ng m exposmg himself?
Yes. i
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Q.

A.

A,

Q.
A,

Q.
A,

Q.
A,

Are you pretty sure about that?
Yes :

What was unusual about that van that you remember the most?
It had like, white van, had two black lights in the back, seats had littles patches on.

When he was opening the.door you could see the little patches on the seat?
Yes.

Did you see that when the policeman were down there?
Yes, and I saw it again when we were riding around.

When did you see it at the park, today? Oh, the day it happened, last Saturday.
Yes. ‘ .

Today, we didn't have a chance, we'd already let the van go away, when you got here to
the Police Department, hut did you see the patches-on the seat when we were over by your
house?

Yes,

Whe you got here to the Police Departement, we showed you six color photographs of
white men. ‘All these men are about the same age, same description, kinda. They appear
all the men appear to have blue eyes even, and these are the same photographs that you
observed, just a short time ago. Would you again, let me ask you this question while
we are taking this statement, do you recognize any of these people in these photographs?
Yes, its him. : _ i :

For the record, hes pointing to the fourth photograph from his left, the third photograph
from his right, he referring t0 a white make known to the Pom pano Police Department as
Gary Leon Davenport, Date of Birth, 1/19/41. Address unknown. Rusgell, you said you
recognize this picture, is this the same man that exposed his pee-pee to you on Saturday,
January 26, 19807 . )

Yes. :

There any doubt in you're mind that that is the man?
Thats the man. _ .

You're positive?
Yes.

How old are you |
Ta’l-

Ten years 01d?
Yes.

And what month and day were you' born on?
September 24

19697

Yes.

And after this occurred, did you go and tell your mother what happened?
Yes. ‘

I understand your neighbors reported it to the police. Did you get a chance
to talk to the police or did they tell the police what had happened, you were there?
They just told... i : :

Ll
s

Besides that Saturday, the day that th;.spulled up and you saw him, have you ever seen
this man before? _ ' 004457
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No.

L.

Q. You don't know him, you never knew him from before?

A. No.

Q. He never did this to you before?

A, No.

Q. Are you sure?

A. Yes.

Q. Since that date, you never saw him-again, until this picture I showed you today?

A. Yes. _ :

Q. To clarify this, when you and your mommy came here to the police department and I brought
you into this office, we had these same six photographs out here, right?

A, Right.

Q. Did me, or any other policeman or anybody else, tell you which picture to pick?

A. No. '

Q. We didn't give you any hints, or tell you to pick this one? '

A. No. You said to find the‘picture of the man that did it to ya. .

Q. We asked you the same kind of questions I just asked you again right, did you recognize any
of these people and picked them out all by yourself? ‘

A, Yes, :

Q. Is there anytl = at YUu can tell me about this guy or anything else you think
would be important to the Police Department?

A. No.

This Concludes the Statement . Taken by Det. Sonntag, Time 6:43 PM.
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FLORIDA

Intelligence Bulletin

o

Police Department oA

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA

DATE FOR OFFICIAL P2LICE USE ONLY - NUMBER

SEX OFFENSE @ASE #
002098 )
2 2omon >

LOCATION: Cypress Creek Baptist Church 101 SW 17 St.

TIME OCCURRED: 1800hrs

SUBJECT: W/M, 30-40yrs, med. brown hair, cleen shaven, slender, very tan cdmplexion,
wearing a white T~shirt, blue shirt, brown jogging type shoes.

VEHLICLE: wWhite ven, no windows, side door, white roof vent, with a motorcycle attached
. to the rear of the van, red carpet,

On Saturday, 1-19-80, at app. 1800hrs, the subject approached three young
boys ages 4 thru 8 at the parking lot of the Cypress Creek Baptist Church 101 S¥
17 St. He attracted their attention by throwing a frisbee around the parking lot.
He wanted all of the boys to get into his. van which was parked on the East side of
the parking lot. One of the boys entered the van with the subject while the other
two remained outside the side door of the van which was kept open. Once inside the
van the subject pulled the boy which was in the van pants down., He then pulled his
pants down and proceeded to masterbate in front of all three boys. The van may have
a partial wooden platform type bed in it. No other discription known.

FORMARD ANY INFORMATION TO DET. BILL OR DET. BUREAU,

004459



- Case

S TARND BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT Det, Bur. No

FILE No._Q02098

STATEMENT FORM =~

SEX QFFENSE
Staternent of GARY LEON DAVENPORT W/M 1/19/41 Age_-
Address AT LARGE
Statement Taken By SONNTAG/ BILL Rank__ DET Date_1/28/80 Time 8:05PM
Q. For the record Detectives Somntag and Bill are Notary Publics in and for

the State of Florida at large. Mr. Davenport would you raise your right

 hand. Do you solemnly swear that the statement that you are about to give

AEE I NS

is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth so help you God?
I do.

I'm going to have to ask you to speak up just a little-bit when we

get into this. Mr. Davenport on #is date which is Monday, January 28, 1980
were you advised that you were under arrest for the crime of involuntary,
correction, lewd and lascivious behavior in the presence of a child? .

Yes. L T ) .

You are aware at this time that you are charged with this crime. Is that
correct?
Yes.

- Or these crimes, Several (inaudible) -

L- B I

At approx 7PM myself and Detective Bill came here in this office here to
speak with you and at that time Detective Bill advised you of your
constitutional rights. Is that correct?

Yes. ‘

Did you understand your constitutional rights?
Yes.

Did you sign a rights form and initial your answers to the questions or
statements advised by Detective Bill? )
Yes ' ‘ h

And is this the form here in front of you with your signature on it?
Yes,

And .since then we had a discussion, a verbal discussion of incidents here
in the City of Pompano Beach. While we've been tdking to you today is
this conversation been vduntary on your part?

Yes,

Have(?gu)forced you, or tricked you, or kicked you or done anything to
you to have you speak with us? ‘ '
No. '

Completely on your own?
Yes,

I would like to draw your attention to the date Jaﬁuary 19,1980, It was
| ' ' ‘ 004460
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Q.
A,
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a Saturday, approx 6FM, which would have been 2 Saturdays ago. Not last
Saturday a few days ago:but the Saturday before that. Did you have
occassion to be in .the area of Cypress Creek Baptist Church which is
located in our City at 101 SW 17 St, Pompano?

Yes. C : -
OK., Mr. Davenport what type of vehicle do you drive?
A 1974 Ford Van. N _ o

What color is 1it?
White,

And inside the van do you have do you have more or less your belongings?
I've been living in the van. _

Is there a motorcycle in the back of the van to?
There is a motorcycle in there. Homemade bed. All my clothing.

When you went to this area, of the Cypress Creek Baptist Church in the
parking lot area were you in this wvan?
Yes. ’

Did you observe several kids playing frisbee there or playing ip that area? .
Yes. ’ '

And on that date and on that time did ...during that time did you have
occassion to play with these kids, uh..throw the frisbee around, or talk

- to them or have conversation with the kids?
‘YeS -

Describe in your own words if you please Mr. Davenport what occurred there
with those kids?

In my own words I um...I used an excuse to talk to them at first cause they
were throwing stones in the Church yard and I went over and told them
please don't do that because when they m=ow the lawn it will..the lawn mower
will hit those stones and thkn when they saw that I wasn't mad because _
thyy had been throwing stones there was a rubber disc similiar to a frisbee.
I started throwing that and uh...showing(thenmd) them how to throw it so

it would spin in the air, more or less to get any fear of me over and then

‘I asked them, I said...I told them I have something that I would like to

show them, I asked them if they would like to see it. They said yeah. I
took them over to the van., While I was sitting in the passenger seat I let
them look thru a book called Oui just to see what their reaction would be
and when they seemed very interested in it I just opened up my pants and
took out my penis and started playing with it in front of them. And one

of the kids asked me, he said you want me to show you mine and I said I
don't care and he pulled his pants down and uh...I don't know how long

we were in the van, long enough so that 1 jacked off anyway and then

I told them that I had to go. '

You came to a climax while the kids were there and stuff?
Yes. They left., They stepped out of the van and I got in the drivers

- seat and took off,

How many kids were in the wvan?
How many?

Yes? ,;
Two of them were actually all the way in the van and uh...the third one
was just..most of the time was standing on the ground looking %64461
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Did you touch any of the kids? - .
Yes. The one that pulled his pants down/I played with his penis and he
played with mine. :

For approx how long? - -
Oh, just maybe 15 seconds at the most.

Mr. Davenport I got a book here that we took out of your van today. Is
this the same book that you showed these kids?
Yes.

Kinda used to lure them into the van or whatever?
YeS o

Can you advise approx how long you've had this problem?
20 years.

Anything else that you would like to add to this statement?

I'd like to put it on record that I know that I need help. Psychiatric
help. I'm sorry for what I have done. Every time that I do something
like this In.l...it bothers me and yet it's a complusion with me.

At the time that you do this Mr. Davenport do you realize duripg this
period of time that you are doing something that is wrong and against
the lw?

Yes,

But you can't help yourself from doing 1t?

© I..I can't help myself from doing it. I can't. I've tried.

Do you feel that with proper help you could stop doing it?
I don't know that there is anyway that I can be helped.

Statement concluded, 8:17PM.

004462 -
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0. For the record Det. SONNTAG and DUNLAP are Notary Publics in and for the state of Florida

lar, what do they call you?
A, Yeah. ‘
Q. Okay, during the statement we're gomna call you Ricky, okay?
A. s m '
Q. Okay _ 4o you know the difference between the truth and a lie?
A, Yes. .

0. You promise that everything you're gonna tell me... when we stat talking on this tape reco:

is going to be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth solelp you God?
Yeah,

>

You're not gorna tellfre anylies at all?
No.

p o

0. Ricky how 0ld are you?

Ao 90-. "\Ell'.:[a..

0. When will you be 9 years 01d?

A, Tommorow,

Q. So how 0ld are you now?

A, 8.

Q. Now, we're gonna talk about something that happened on Sat. aftemoon the-date was 1/19/80
and happened about 6:00, is tht right? :

A. Right.

Q. It was about 6:00 in the afternoon when this stuff happened?

A. Right.

0.  @id... were you playing with two boys, one named Tim and the other one name

A. Yes, I was. |

Q. Their last na. do you know their last name?

A. No. I don't know their last name, but I was playing with those two boys.

Q.

A. Yes.

©

playing around church over... over by where Danny and Timmylives, is that right?
Yes.

. Do you kow what kind of church that is at all?

004463
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Q-
A-

Q.

Q.
A,

Qt
A.

QD

You just know it's a church?
I just know it's a church,

For the record, he's referring to a church located at 101 W 17 St. + Pompano-and I underst
« YOu guys were playing in the parking lot of that church, right or around the parking
lot? ' . o " ) ' '
Yes.

What were you guys doing over there? What kind of playing were you doing?
Frisbee, well, I gave them... my mom let me have... I took my bike and I give them a ride ¢

You gave them what?

I gave them a 10 minutes ride each.
They got on the back with you? And you rode them around?
Yeah. : .

Okay. And while you were over there riding your bikes around and stuff did... were you doir
anything else, playing any other kind of game or anything?
No, the other one when I had the bike.

Did there come a time, or did it happen that you stopped riding bikes and .you guys started
throwing rocks or something like that, playing around?
Yes, true.

That's true?
Yea.

Now, while you guys were throwingiocks and stuff, while you were over there playing, did
same man come up to you and start talking to you?
Yes,

Were you three quys still together? You, L
Yes.

Andwhile you guys were playing this man come up to you and started talking to you, do you
remember what he said at all?

Yes, he said, uh, he..., he... 'could you please stop throwing rocks'because when they have
to cut the grass it's gomna hit the lawn mower and screw the lawn mower up.

Okay. And was he pretty nice about it?
Pretty nice, yes he was.

Did you thirk he was a pretty good guy?
Uh, not...'not... when we got in the truck no he wasn't,

Did you guys start playing frisbee and stuff with you... or playing with you guys a little
bit? :

No... well, he found like... on the bottom of (inaudible) plastic out and he said 'watch ho
I can throw this'and he threw it. .

You guys wee playing around, throwing it too or trying to or what?
No, we didn't throw that, we both tock about two trys.

S50 he was kinda bering nice to you guys right or you thought he was a pretty good, nice quy
I thought he was but not after what happajled.

Okay. That's what we're gonna talk about now, after you guys messed around gpqidgtle bit the:
and he was throwing the thing around. and stuff, did he tell, ask you guys to come over to h

Foey T
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Yes, he did.

Do you remember what he said when you got over by the van?
Yes, I do. - : e
Okay. First of all do you remember wat kind of c:olor the van was, the van he was’ d_ri\}ing?
Yes. White scratched up.

It was like all white? Had scratches on lt
Little scratches. A S

Didle open the door on the van?
Yes, he did.

He opened the bigside door or did he open the front door ...
He didn't have a side door, he had like when you push it in and it says Open.

Slides kind of? . . .
No, it don't slide. Like just push it in and it opens, cause (inaudible) lad somethinglil
that.

But did he open the regular doors tht you muld get into the van? Or did he open the side
the van up? *
Right, side.

Now, when youfot over there and you were over there by the van and he opened it up and stuf
what did he say?

He said, well he said, 'do you want to look a mag... magazine' or he said, oh no, firstke
said, 'I bet you've never saw anything like this before' and I go, and I didn't s %nythn
an goes, 'oh, Kyle has one of those' and he showed me it, when his rom eﬁ

and then, (inaudible) like I... he went and he just took down his pants...

Okay, wait a mimute now, this magazine tht yoylas talking about did he show it to you

quys?
Yes, he did.

Do you think if you saw thi magazine you'd recognize it, do you think, d:.d you see the cove
onit? See the outside of it?
No, but I don't know of a couple things inside but I wouldn't want t0 say it.

if you saw that magazine again, do you Hink you might recognize .'Lt"
Yes, I would.

Now, you said you didn't want to say wat was inside but inside that magazine were some pic
tures of g:r_rls?’
Yes. :

Did they have clothes on?
No, they didn't.

Alright, so he's showing thls ook and you... you guys wee looking at it and it had picture
of girls...
He showed it to us.

Okay, he showed it to you and you got... you were kind of looking at it right?
Well, ...
You were checking it out a little bit? -

Yes, but I didn't really know it was a P L AY B O Y, Playboy book. 004465
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Playboy book. Is that what it said o'n it?
Yeah.

You're pretty sure, you just thlnk it was a playboy book
No, that's what the ... the name of the book was (TYPIST CORRECTION OF PREVIOUS SENTENCE:
No, that's what they .. they name of those books don't they?)

MOTHER OF

A,

-

PO PO P O

Q.
A

Q.
A,

Q.
A.

They all have different names. - Oh, okay.

Ckay, Iut there were plctv:ces of nded girls inside the book right?
Yes,

Now, while you guys were looking at the book, or you were locking at the book whoever was
looking at it...
Everybody.

Okay. Everybody was looking...
Except ~ Except . I didn't even .__ _ {inaudible) lut he saw the guy.

T didn't get J_ntothevan?
No, he didn't, He said I'm not... not going :LnSJ.de, (inaudible) like sitting against the v
like something like this deaning. - ~ :

Mnd his brother is named '

did he get in the van?
Half way outside.

So he was right there like on the step of the van looking in to?
Yeah.

And where were you ditng at?

-Were was I sitting?

Yeah. Or were you standing in the van, where were you at?
No, I... this is the beginning like, I was standing on the step too, like, like here's...
like here's the step and he had lie the book over and we like kinda had our bodies like thi

Kinda leaning into the van? Looking?
Yeah, but we had onr clothes on though.

Now, did you ever gt into the van?
At... (inaudible) :

After you were looking at the pictures and stuff and the book did you get inside the van?
Yes,

Was he s:n.ttlng inside the van too?
No.

Where was he at, the man?
He saic ~ome out here'and he goes... and T go,'I'1l be right back'and he goes,
(inaudible) and I go'yeah, I know but,'and that (inaudible)

Ckay, now wait a minute, let's not go too far. Where was the man sitting, was the man insid
the van or not?
Yes, he was, inside the var,
004466
Where was he sitting at or where was he at inside the van?
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At first he was in the front seat you know where like passenger 51ts.

Not behind the wheel, he was in a dlffexmt place’?
Uh huh. T .

Then where were you, you were still outside like leaning into the van?
Uh, ves.

Did you ever get inside the van and sit down or stand up inside?
I just like stood.

Inside the back of the van like?
Out front.

In the front?
Uh huh.

By the seats?
Uhthuh.

Was he still sitting in the side where the steering wheel was where the steering wheel was
is tht where he was at? . _ _
He moved like (inaudible) and there was a bed and he was down on the bed.®

Oh, vou wee sitting on that bed?
Ul huh,

And you rwere standing in the van?
Well, I.,. I, like right where the middle was, like right (imudible)

Right.

Yeah.

That's where you were standing at?

Yes.

A was still sitting there by the door right? Or standmg up by the ledge?

He still on the ledge.

Now, while you... while this was going on did the man do anything unusual?
Unusual? Could you tell me what that word means?

Yes, he do anything strange? Did he do anything that, kind of upset you or, you know...

‘was he acting normal?

*

PO PO B0 HO

>

He wasn't acting normal, he was like acting sick in the head.

What didle do?
He was like rubbing his butt aginst the seat.

Did he have all his clothes on?
No, he just had his pants down like t© right here.

Did you see him take his pants down?
Well, yeah, I saw him unkbutton them. 2aAnd I knew (inaudible) That...

You have to speak loud.
Huh? .

Speak loud. ,
Oh, okay. ’ 004467
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Q.
A,

Q.
A.

P10

Q.

Now, were you still looking at the book when this was going on, when he was taking hig pan
I was looking at the book hut like, well this is how it was, I saw him unsnap his pants, a
I go, oh jesus I'd better lock at his book. but they saidy look (inaudible) like they jus
came unsnapped Or something like, and I... and he said, "look' @i'I go oh I don't know. .

He said look and what?

He said, 'look’ and I just locked cause I thought like like they said they only came unsn

ped and then he said, uh, take them... Vhe said like 'take down your pants'and I go...

Did he have his pants down?
Yeah,

Was he sitting on the bed still?
rlo.

after he took his pants down?

Like I was like, after that, like little each time I was like just sitting here and
(inaudible) still sitthg like this he goes, 'take down your pants'and I got well, frighte
and I thought he was going to pull a gun t0 me or something and I... I go, 'ckay', and
like uh he goes... and he goes, ... L

. ) . . . . -
Did you take... did you take yours down? When the man told, tdd you to or asked you to?
Yes. Cause I was afraid like one of those things would have came out. Like... - '

Like a gun or something?
Gun. -

You were kind of scared of the guy when he took his pants down?
Yes, I was.

What was he... was he just, after he took his pants down, was he just sitting there normal
or was he playing with his thing?
He's like...

Touching it, touching himself? What do you call that thing, a pee pee? Or...
Yeah I should know I have one, ‘

That's whet YOU. ..
Wecall itpepe.

A pee pee? Okay, for recordle's referring to a penis. And he was pl... he was touching himr
self and that's when he... that's when he asked you to take your pants down too?

- Before, after I (inaudible)

After you had taken your pants down he tried touching himself?

Uh huh, like I sittere and he goes like... puts his head down, starts to suck it and I ¢
I like I go... 'get off, stop, stop' and he goes'why was I hurting you} I go'ves' and he
goes, 'oh, ckay, I didn't mean to hurt you} I go, 'oh, uh huh', I just like pulled my
pants up then and he goes I have t0 go, and I go like on my bike and he... well, I tried
as I didn't want to take too much fime, ut I tried to ... I put me to dris

on the back and T tried t on the handle bars Iat I couldn’t get him up so I
said, well I just said like, ' you quys all ride...

Ok . that’s afterthat happened right,
Uh huh. ;

while...lock at me, now, when, after you had taken your pants down, he was sitting there b
had his pants down too, right? - 004468
Yes. :
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Q.
A.

Qo

Q.
A,

Q.
A.

A.

Q.
A.

Q.

‘After he'd... after he sucked on your pee pee?

Lets go back o this just for a minute, I know you dont like to talk about it ruch, but yo
have to talk about it just for a second. Okay. '
Me neither. - ) ' . S

Okay, we only have to talk to us about it one more time, real quick, He had his pants dow
and you had your down and he was touching himself or playing with himself right?
Yes. Yes. S _

He... you're saying he bent over like or care by you and put your pee pee in his mouth?
Yes... No, he PUt"hiS mouth on my peepee_ - -

He put his mouth on your pee pee?
Yeah.

And you say he started sucking on it?
He started and I go, 'stop, stop' like that.

Did he do it very long or just for a minute or what? - :

He did it like, it must have been like some seconds, he did it for a minute that's becaus
».. that's because I wouldnt let him do it any longer cause I wet like stop stop and he..
he did little moe and I go $top ' cause he thought soeone would hear me or something and
and (inaudible) yelled STOP. : . ‘ '

Okay, so he did it for a little bit, right and then you told him to stop and he kept doing
it a little bit more and you told him stop again and he stopped right?
Yes.

But he did put his mouth on your pee pee and sucked on it gight?
Yeso - . - :

Did he say anything to you lie why don't you try it or anything like that?
Uh, yes he did. -

Did... did he when he asked you to do it were you scared?
Yes.

But did you do it fom just a second?

Yes, cause I... I didn't do forfn l‘_nutgs but then I says like well things like...
You saw his face was kinda mean looking? -
Yeah, like, if you don't do I'm gonna beat you up or scmething like that, I just put a lit
tounge on it. Then all of a suddenpthis white stuff come out, like greenish or something,

Pid any of that stuff get on you at all?
No, I wasn't sitting by him.

Okay.
My pants were up when that happened.

But he aske ¢you to and got you to go over and touch his, you know, you touched your toung:
to his pee pee?
Yeah, T just did it for a minute.

Okay. And then after... and then you put your pants up?
Yeah, hut... a little earlier though.

A little earlier you put your pants up?
Yeah. .
004469
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{inaudible)
He'd starting do:.ng that?- .

Yeah and he goes, like he didn't say like watch this and then I.,. (inaudible) like ‘that
and I... ;

MOving his hand up and down?
Yeah. - -

Was he holding his pee pee in his hand? -
Yes.

And he was moving it up and down?
Yeah, right,

Real fast?
Like a shovel.

Yeah, and then what happened?

e

" Then what happened?

Like then all of a sudden this white stuff came out and T heard like, ... like that...

What's that noise, he made that noise?

Yeah, like it had... like there was like stuff squirting out and it was vhite and T go'sick
ai - went Sick t.. . ent sick then my pars were up like and he grabbed the tissues
and he wiped it off and like... and like a little g@irbage can you know, I wasn't standing by,
it, it didn't... like almost hit me, I was out of the truck when it happened, like I had 1i
on the side, then he said, you're chicken I went... {(inaudible)

He said what? )
I... I... like I just went... like I got out of the truck cause I thought he was gomna thrc
it at me.... , -

I see but he didn't throw it at you did he?
No, he shot it in the garbage can,

Then what happened? _
Then he said T had to go.

That's when he left?
Yes.

And you... and then that's when you and your friends left, right?

Yes, that's when I tried to get them on the handle bars, I didn't want to hurt them so T sa
it wouldn't be fair © have one on the back the other wasn't on so I just said, you both run
I'1l ride slow. : _

Okay Did you go home then?
Then...

Or go to their house?
I went t_ wuse and then ...

Who called the police department?

-we

Do you remember, was it their mother that called? _ 004470
It was... my mom wasn't... uh huh.
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A.

Q.
A,

Q.
A.

You went and told your mormy almt what happened?

Well, we was talking about it and she came and I guess she heard it right.., MOTHI
- mother came over and told me about it.) Yeah, and he goes, did some guy make som

white stuff coe out and I go 'yeah', I go 'veah; an goes 'yeah, it was sick’ like

something. ..

Oka . there's six photographs laying in front of you okay, and these are color pictu
of guys all are about the same age, about the same height and I think I'm almost positive
all them have blue eyes even, okay, let's kind of like, kind of...

They all do have blue eyes, that guy looks like he had like brownish...

Okay, but they all look kinda similar. Looking at these pictures do you recognize any of
these men? DO you know what recognizefneans?
Yes.

Have ycu ever seen any of these men before?
I don't gee him, I don't see him, I saw him, I don't see him, I d1dn‘t see him, T don't sc
him, ;

Which one have you seen before?
... no oral answer.

Is this the man who came over there and played with you quys and had you "get into his van
and this guy we've been talking about that did these things all through this conversation:
Yes,

For recorc, . is identifing photographbf a white male known to the Pomp. Bch. PD as G:
Teon DAVEN PORT DAVENP O R T, DOB 1/19/41, no resident address. Are you certain, are
you pesitive this is the mapthat was in the van?

I'm positive, like but he didn't have the same shirt on,

Okay. From looking at this picture though you're positive that's the man?
Yes.

There's no doubt in yar mind?
What does that mean?

That... you're sure?
Yes. I'm absolqtely sure.

Okay.
{ maudlble)

Was it dark out yet when this happened?
afternoon. Ten 1 went home, he must have left cause it was getting dark or somethmg

It was just startmg to get dark, it was light when you guys were talking to him and you v
in the van and all that, right?
Yeah, and it was light when we left, the mmute I hit the house, it was dark

~ when your mom found out about this stuff, she called the PD and the policeman came
over there and everybody was talking about thls, did you tell your mommy the whole truth
about eveything that happened right away?
No, I was lying (inaudible)

You were lying?
Yes.

And you were lying because you were embarrased about what happened? | 004471
I was afraid that the guy would lock me up.
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buy would lock you up or hurt you or something?
No, I was just afraid he would lock me up.

The policemen?
no oral answer. ’

You kinda knew what had happened was wrong?
Yes,

Ad you were afraid to tell your mommg the truth? -
Yes, I was.

You thought you'd get a spanking for what happened?
No, well... I wasn't afraid but like uh... thought that quy would lock me up instead of h

What guy you talking about the policeman, you were afraid the policeman might lock you up
instead of the bad guy or the other man?
Uh huh,

Did... when-you came here to the police department today to talk to us about it, to talk
about what happened, when you first got here, you ... you didn't tell thewole truth.

at that tim is that right? ' o ' ‘

Right,

L]

I mean you told part of the stuff but when we started asking about some things you were
kinda scared to tell the truth and you stated crying and everything right?
Uh huh,

But now everything you've told us is...
Is the truth.

the whole truth?
Whole truth.

Nothing but the truth?
Nothing but the truth,

And you promise right?
Promise, Is it dark out?

Okay. Is there anythingklse about this guy that you can tell us did he ever tell you what
name was? You ever hear the neame Gary before?
I've heard of it.

I mean but did he tell you his name was Gary or anything like that?
Un unh.

Is there anything else abat this stuff that you can tell us that wouldlelp us in our inve
igation?
Like what that gquy didgz °

Okay}you've already told us aboat that, have you ever seen the man before?
No. '

Have you ever seen him shce that happened?

No. _ ;

He never came back? :

No, not since that happened. . . 004472
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A. And I never seen him before.
DUNLAP . : |
Q. What about the vehicle, can you describe it, or tell us a little bit more about the vehicl
Q. Yeah, about his van, about his van, do you remember anything special about it or anything.
A, Special...

. Q. What did it lock like inside, do you remember?

A, Yeah, it had a one bed, right, and it had like r... reddish or something like rug, like
orgnge reddish, going around it and when I first got in it was like air blowing in my eyes
it mustlave been air conditioner or something, air, then I couldn't feel it anyimore and
then, that's... and then, ...

Q. Did he have a bunch of stuff in there like any clothes or anything like that or boxes and
stuff or was it just all, was it real nice and neat inside, was it all cleaned up?
A. It's like a dumpster.

Q. Looked like a dumpster? Kinda hunch of stuff in fere?
A. Like a notorcycle, and motorcycle, (inaudible) and a wooden bed.

Q. Could there have been a whole big motorcycle in the back there?
A, It caild have been. There was a whole bunch of stuff in there and that's all I saw.

Q. There was stuff laying all around in there right?
A, Uh huh,

Q. You ever saw tat... inside of that van or if you ever saw that thing he was driving again
- do you think you'd recognize it, you think you'd remember it?
A. TIt..., well, T know alot... I see alot of vans that are whitewith gratches, but like...like
if he was driving?

Q. No, say we walked up to it and you saw inside of it do you think you'd remember it?

A. Uh huh (inaudible) maybe I'd seen the motorcycle and... (inandible) but I know I'd see the
carpet. o

Q. Do you think maybe you'd be able to rec... you'd be able to tell if that was the same one
or not, right? ‘

A. Yes.

Q. Anything you can think @f you haven't told us about that you can remember?
A, Let's see,..

Q. Think we've pretty well went over it riht?
A. Yeah.

Q. Statement concluded =~ , 5:46 P.M.

004473
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FILE No 002098

STATEMENT FORM

-ase___SEX OFFENSE 101 SW 17_ST, Pompano

Statement of - - ) 1/15/23 Age
\ddress |

itatement Taken By THOMSON Rank__DET Date_1/28/80 _ Time 53 35PM.

For the record statement is bing taken at the Pompano Beach Police Department.

Present : . - . - :

Qo . I want to advise you that I am a Notary Public for the State of
Florida. Now that just means that I can take a statement. Alright and I can
swear you in. A statement is what we're taking right now. Remember I
explained to you what we were going to do on the tape recorder? Do ydu
understand what perjury is, what I explained to you.

AD LI
Q. Yes or mno? o ‘ ' .
A. No, '

Q. Perjury is when I ask you a question and you lie to me. So when you raise
your right hand and I swear you in you have got to tell the truth and
nothing but the truth. Do you understand that?

A‘ "'...

Q. I can't hear you?
A. Yes,

Q. Would you raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear to tell the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth so help you God in this statement?
A.  Yes.

Q. OK. You can put your hand down. For the record will you tell me your full
name and what your birthday is and where you live.
A. I don't know.

Q; What's your name?
A. Timmy.

{ Timmy what?
* . llegrath.

‘%., And what's your birthday?
A. I don't know.

Q. You don't know when yoﬁr birthday is? Gan you tell me where you live?

AO o e o000

For the record as stated befor: _, - date of birth is 1/15/73. Address

Qo do you remember back nmot last Saturday but a week ago Saturday when
were with your friend Ricky and your other brother =

A. Yes., ‘

004474
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2o And that was Jan 19, 1980 on a Saturday. And where were you this day
when you were playing with your friend?
A. At home. :

Q. gid something a little differéﬁt Héppen'to:YOu when you were out playing
A. en. .

Q. When your Mommy called the Police., Something a little strange had happened.

Remember?
'A. L B
Q. on this date 1/19/80 were you by the Church?
A. Yes.

For the record that is 101 SW 17 St, Cykress Baptist Church,

Q. Is that right. That the Baptist Chruch by that ....by where you live?
Ao Yes ° -

Q- And who were you with that day?
A, " and my brother.

For the record let it show that . , L | and

Q. Were you 3 boys playing around the church ares there?
A. Yes,

Q. And did a man driving a van come up...drive up to you 3 boys?
A. Yes.

Q. Gan you describe what this van looked like?
A, Yes, §

Q. Tell me what the van looked like in your own words. The best you can,
A, 1t was white,

Q. A white wan?
A. That's all. It was a white van.

Q. Did it have any windows or,..
A. Yea.

Q. Where were the windows?
A. Just in the back.

Q. Windows just .in theback of the van?
A. And then one on the side of the...

Q. Right, That's the passenger window that you roll up. Where you sit. Did you
‘ever see inside the wvan? '
A. Yeah.

Q. What did the inside look like?
A. A motorcycle and a bed,

Q. A bed?
A. And a big rug like this.
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When you say like this you mean like on the ceiling and on the sides?
Yeah. ' ' - ' ' '

What color was that rug. Do you remember? What color?

It was brown and black. _ ' v

Any red in there. Any red in the carpet?

Yes.

So you think the carpet was red, brown and black?

Yes. - T . ’

S0 the man drove up in this &an and did he park the van?

Yes., ,

Did he turn the engine off?

Yes. .

Did he get out of the van?

Yes, :

And what did he say to you boys?

Nothing. T *
$ou just kept playing?

Yeah and then when we were going home he had a black thing and threw

it and then he said I want to show you something.

OK, is that thing called. » fri shie? That'a 1ike. a.nlastie. dise right. =
and vou throw it around. vou. patch, 182, . : : LT
Yes.

Can you describe what this man Looked like?
YE'-SQ ) ’

OK why don't you describe the man for me.,
He had a(long coall on and a white shirt in it and coeeo Lypist error, Llie co.

Was he white.or black?
White and tan.

OK was he a white man though? He was very tan like he had ﬁeenbut in the sum?
Yes.

Yes or no to if he was white?Was the man white?
Yes,

* Was he tall or short?

Tall, )

Was he fat or thin?
Thin.

OK about how old was he would you say?
I don't know.

Was he real young or kind of older? |
Oldero -

004476



Page 4 Statement o ST #002098

Q. OK, so he parked the van and he didn't say’ anything toyou when
he got out but then as you started to leave he started to throw
the black frisbie? :

Ao YE?.S . e

Q. OK and what did he say when he threw the frisbie?
A. 1I'm not sure what he said then.

Q. Was he talking to all you boys or was he talking to just you or
just i ) .
A, All of us.

Q. And what did youP8%§?
A. OK,

Q- So then did you walk over to the van?
A. Yes, - _

Q. OK and then what happened?
A. He said get in the van.

Q. To alllyou boys? - - .
A, Yes,

Q. OK did allyou boys get in the van?
A. Not me anc . We just went on the side,

Q.. OK and what about
A. H, went all the way in.

Q. OK and did . and you stay there at the van and wat: =~ ~—° ° get inside?
A. Yeah,

Q. Why didn't you boys get inside the van?
A. Cause, he said get in and close the door.

Q. He said, come on in.... get in and close the door?

A. Yes.

Q. Did he tell you what he wanted to show you?

A. - Noo ' ’

Q. Were you scared, is that why you didn't get inside?

A. Yes,

Q. OK s_ * . got inside. Did he close the door after . . got in?
A. Ho.

Q. So you could see what he was doing inside witl]

A. Yeah. '

Q. And then what-happened afte. ~ got in?

A. Pulled down his pants,

Q. Di. . pull his pants down or did thefnan pull his pants down?
Aa The man. :

Q. The man pulled s pants down?'HOW'bought his undies, his underware?
A. Yes. - 004477
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Q. OK and then did the man say anything to when he was pulling his
underware down? : '
A, Yes,.

Q. What did he say?
A. He said pull mine down.

Q. Di _ pull the mans pants down?
A. Yes, ,

Q. Did he pull the mans underware down?
A, Yes.

Q. And then what happened?
A. They rubbed it.

Q. They rubbed it? Dic ) rub the mans pee pee? Is that what you
call it or do you call it the mans penis? :
Ao ’ YeSo L ‘

Q. Do you know what that is when I say that?
A- Yes. A

L]

Q. OK thats a mans private parts right where you go to the bathroom?
A. Yeah, "

Q. OK s¢ ° rubbed the mans penis?

A.. Yes,

Q. With his hand?

A. Yes,

Q. Dic i put his mouth on the mans penis?

A. NO- : .

Q. OK and what was the man saying whe was rubbing his penis?

A, Nothing.

Q. Was . saying anything to you boys or to the man when he was doing this?

A, When we got.....when he said get in and close the door, me and ~ got
out and ~ came out and told us, you can come in. -

Q: Was this after he was rubbing his penis?

A. Yes,

Q. OK, did the man touck i penis? Was he rubbed?

A Yes .

Q. Was he fubbing ie?

A. Yes.

Q. W saying anything to the man?

A. No.

Q. Did the man put his mouth or. ._ _  penis?

A, Yeah.

Q. The man put his mouth ¢ ~~ ° - - penis?

A. Yes. 004478
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Q.
Ao

Q.
A,

Q.
Ao

. Q.
A,

Dic -y say anthing when he did this?
Yes, :
What did . say? o

Look at that,

Who was he saying that to?
Me and ___

OK, then what happened after the man was done. doing that?.
He went...he said I have to go now. . :

The man said I have to g0 now?
Yes.

But did this man ever touch you oz
No.

And thé - 7 got out of the Van?
And then.ﬂ.. yeah, ' .

And then what? ‘
N . said you want to have a race with the Van?

What did he mean by that, when the Van was leaving?
Yeah.

And you said before that " had said to you and °
alright to come in the Van?
Yes.

But are you telling me the truth?
Yes.,

That you a1 never got in the.Van, because thats alright

you don't have to be scared,
No, we didn't get in. :

You didn't get in? -
Only on the side where the white thing is.

Thats the bumper?
Yes.

OK, did this man offer you boys anything?
No. o _ , _

Did he offer you any candy or money or anything like that?
No.

Did he say that he would see you-boys later?
Yes, ‘

What did he say when he said that?

it was

if you did,

asked him if he could come back another day, and he said yes.

No.

OK did the man touc: ' any othgr place besides his penis?
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Q.
A.

Q.
Ao

Q.
AO

"
A.
Q

gid the man do anything funny when he had _ touching his penis?
O. ,
gou didn't see anything funny happen? .
O, :
gave you seen this ﬁan,siﬁce that Saturday?
0.
And you went home and‘YOu told your mdther or & " ' - went home and

tell his mother?

‘1 went home axd told myfother,

Ok . when you made the report you mentioned that uh.. some pictures
that this man was showing you? Do you remember that? OK is that true
that he was showing you some pictures of some ladies with no clothes
on? _

Yes.,

When did he show you these pictures?
When we first got in, when he said I have to show you something.

You just said, we got in, is that when you got in the Van and“he
showed you some pictures? _
No just =~ ° =~ =ent in, I went in on the thing when you first walk up.

OK did the man show all three of you boys the piétures?
Yes.

What did the man say when he was showing you these pictures?
Nothing. | '

The man never made any comments or said anything to you?
Yeah when he (inaudible) the back seat he was gomma pull down his pants.

OK when you first got to the Van, the man got in and he was showing
you some pictures? :
Yeah,

Was in the Van?
Yeah.

And the man was gonna pull his pants down then?
Yeah.

What did-he. say that?
No.

Well how do you know he was gonna pull his pants down?
Cause he was gettin ready to.

And what stopped him?
When he got ready to, he pulled them all the way down.

And was this after he had pulled pants down?

P

No. ,

OK, remember when you told me in the beginning he pulle - pants

gowg and his underware down(and) . 004480
eah. .
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So did the man pull his pants down twice?
No.

Just once?
Yeah.

OK after he showed you the pictures in the magazine?
No, before. :

OK he showed you thebictures in thefnagazine aftex?
Before he said I want to show you something.

Thats the very beginning when he showed you the pictures in the magazine?

Yes.

And then he pulled his pants down?

Yes.

OK did . say that he knew what kind of pictures those were and
he didn't want any part of it? Did you hear . say that?

What?

Did you hear say he knew what kind of pictures those were and

he didn't want any part of it?
I don't know what that means.

OK, did you hea say that he knew those were naked ladies and
that was wrong and he didn't want to look at them?
No. '

You didn't hear him say that?

C e e e e

OK do you know wha =~ ~ said when you made this reportiHe said
that you ar . were in the Van,.
I wasn't in the Van,

Would you be scared to tell me if you were in the Van?
I wasn’t.

Would you be scared to tell me if you were?
No, o

OK remember when you raised your right hand, you promised to tell the
truth. Are you telling the truth? :
Yes,

OK is there anything else that you'd like to tell me that I didn't ask you?

That's all.

' we just talked about something when the tape recorder was off
Repember what I just asked you? '
Yes. '

When the man had his pants down was he rubbing his penis till whte stuff
came out of his penis?
Yes.

Did you see that hapgen?

Yes. ‘ ‘ 004481
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Q. Did the same thing happen with Ricky or no?

A. No.,

Q.

A. What, -

Q. Before we started the samtement we showed you 6 pictures. And they were
6 pictures of white males of approx the same description and we asked
you to look at them. Is that right?

A. Yes.

Q. And we asked you if you could pick out the man that we've been talking
about. The man tht was in the van., Is that correct? ‘

A. Yes.

Q. You're looking at the pictures right now again. Right?

A. Yes.

Q. You pofnt to the picture that you of the man that...0K,

For the record.let is show that the Victim - pointed out

picture #4 which is subject Gary Leon Davenport, D=A-V-E-N-~P-0-R~T, White

male. Date of birth 1/19/41. - .

Q. are you absolutely sure that is the man in the van?

A, Yes,

Q. And that's the man that had the frisbee and pulled his pants down and

. pullec ____._,_ pants down. Is that right?

A. Yes, -

Q. Yes?

A. Yes,

Statem~ent concluded.
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